From: Tull, Ronald

To: "Iryna.McCauley@amwins.com"; "marybeth.nolette@amwins.com"; Miner, Bill; Churchill, Cathleen
Cc: Mejia, Caroline; Paolo, Sharon

Subject: RE: Bureau Pipeline Report 12/13/2021

Date: Tuesday, December 21, 2021 8:10:43 AM

Good Morning,
Below are additional updates from ISO and the Mississippi Bureau for the listed
circulars/bulletins. Please update your records and implement accordingly. Thank you.

e MSRB-Bulletin-21-07 (see MSRB-Bulletin-21-09) — Effective date has been
updated from 03/01/2022 to 04/01/2022

e LI-CF-2021-056 (see LI-CF-2021-070) — Effective date has been updated
from 04/01/2022 to 05/01/2022

e LI-CF-2021-051 (see LI-CF-2021-067) — Effective date has been updated
from 02/01/2022 to 04/01/2022
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From: Tull, Ronald

Sent: Monday, December 13, 2021 10:33 AM

To: 'Iryna.McCauley@amwins.com' <Iryna.McCauley@amwins.com>;
'marybeth.nolette@amwins.com' <marybeth.nolette@amwins.com>; Miner, Bill
<Bill.Miner@AIlG.com>; Churchill, Cathleen <Cathleen.Churchill@AIG.com>

Cc: Mejia, Caroline <Caroline.Mejia@AIG.com>; Paolo, Sharon <Sharon.Paolo@AIG.com>
Subject: Bureau Pipeline Report 12/13/2021

Good Morning,

Attached is the Bureau Pipeline report for December, 2021. Note: We previously reported
that LI-CA-2021-268 and LI-CF-2021-067 should be adopted with a 02/01/2022 effective date. ISO has
made revisions and the effective date of both is now to 04/01/2022. Please update your records and
implement accordingly.

LI-CA-2021-268 (see LI-CA-2021-358)
LI-CF-2021-067 (see LI-CF-2021-051)

Please let me know if you have questions or need additional information. Thank you.
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